INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: DR. RUSSELL
TODD DRAFALL
FROM: KATIE HANNIGAN
SUBJECT: INK CARTRIDGES, DRUMS, AND PRINTHEADS BID
DATE: 6/24/19

Background Information

Request for bids for Ink Cartridges, Drums, and Printheads for the 2019-20 and
2020-21 school years was published in the newspaper as well as posted on our
website. We received four bids in return. This bid is for all ink cartridges, drums,
and printheads for all printers throughout the district. The bid specifies a “ship
on demand” program; therefore, pricing is firm for two years. The quantities
specified were estimates. The total cost of the bid may be higher or lower.

Administrative Considerations

The results of the bid are as follows:

Copy Technologies $14,540.98 **
Genesis Technologies $47,202.42
Academic Supplier $56,603.50
Cartridge Central $131,360.43

** Did not meet bid specifications

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Education award the bid for ink cartridges,

drums, and printheads to Genesis Technologies for an estimated annual cost of
$47,202.42.
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